
Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford West Area 
Committee to be held on Wednesday, 20 September 
2017 at 6.00 pm in Committee Room 1 - City Hall, 
Bradford
Members of the Committee – Councillors

Members: Labour Councillors Alternate Members: Labour Councillors
Ahmed Duffy
Akhtar Arshad Hussain
Amran Imran Hussain
Azam Shabir Hussain
Dunbar Lal
Mohammed Mullaney
Nazir Shabbir
Engel Swallow
Shaheen Thirkill

Notes 
 This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by 

contacting the Agenda contact shown below.
 The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed 

except if Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered 
by Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be 
respectful to the conduct of the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such 
as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes 
to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact 
who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place. 
Those present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be 
aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

 If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the 
officer named at the foot of that agenda item.

Decisions on items marked * are not Executive functions and may not be called in 
under Paragraph 8.7 of Part 3E of the Constitution.
From: To:
Parveen Akhtar (City Solicitor)

Agenda Contact: 
Asad Shah, Committee Secretariat, 
City Hall, Bradford BD1 1HY
Phone: 01274 432280
E-Mail: 01274 433505

Public Document Pack



2

A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1.  ALTERNATE MEMBERS  (Standing Order 34) 

The City Solicitor will report the names of alternate Members who are 
attending the meeting in place of appointed Members.  

2.  DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 

(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted 
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure 
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes 
apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1) Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in 
discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable 
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would 
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set 
out in the Code of Conduct.  Disclosable pecuniary interests 
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months 
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget 
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this 
restriction applies to them.  A failure to comply with these 
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992.  

(3) Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not 
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should 
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4) Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council 
Standing Order 44.

3.  MINUTES 

Recommended –

That the minutes of the meetings held on 29 March and 26 April 
2017 be signed as correct records (previously circulated).

(Asad Shah – 01274 432280)



3

4.  INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 

(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution)

Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by 
contacting the person shown after each agenda item.  Certain reports 
and background papers may be restricted.  

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper 
should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director 
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.  

If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.  

Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if 
you wish to appeal.  

(Asad Shah - 01274 432280)

5.  PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution)

To hear questions from electors within the District on any matter this is 
the responsibility of the Committee.  

Questions must be received in writing by the City Solicitor in 
Room 112, City Hall, Bradford, BD1 1HY, by mid-day on Monday 
18 September 2017.

(Asad Shah - 01274 432280)

B. BUSINESS ITEMS

6.  DUCHY AVENUE, BRADFORD - REQUEST FOR A ROAD 
CLOSURE                                                                                   Heaton

The report of the Strategic Director, Place (Document “G”) considers 
the results of a survey, carried out with local residents, to determine if 
there is support for a road closure on Duchy Avenue.

Recommended –

(1) That no further action be taken on the request to introduce 
a road closure on Duchy Avenue.

(2) That the lead petitioner be informed accordingly.

(Environment and Waste Management Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee)

(Andrew Smith 01274 434674)

1 - 6



4

7.  ABERDEEN TERRACE, BRADFORD - REQUEST FOR A DISABLED 
PERSONS PARKING PLACE (EXCEPTION TO POLICY) 

Clayton and Fairweather Green

The report of the Strategic Director, Place (Document “H”) considers 
an application for a Disabled Persons Parking Place where the 
applicant does not meet all the Policy criteria.

Recommended –

(1) That the Bradford West Area Committee determines 
whether or not to allow an exception to the Disabled 
Persons Parking Places policy for an application for 20 
Aberdeen Terrace.

(2) That the applicant be informed accordingly.

(Environment and Waste Management Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee)

(Andrew Smith – 01274 434674)

7 - 12

8.  STREET LIGHTING COLUMN REPLACEMENT PROGRAMME 

The report of the Strategic Director, Place (Document “I”) seeks to 
advise the members regarding the replacement of street lighting 
columns determined as non compliant and the subsequent 
recommendations as to how the West Yorkshire Local Transport Plan 
Funding allocation is most effectively utilised.

Recommended –

That the Priority 1 street lighting column replacement scheme 
listed in Table A of Appendix 1 of the report be implemented.

(Environment and Waste Management Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee)

(Allun Preece – 01274 434019)

13 - 18

9.  DERELICT BUILDINGS ON PRIESTMAN STREET, BRADFORD 

The report of the Strategic Director, Place (Document “J”) has been 
produced for the Bradford West Area Committee to describe the 
condition of the buildings known as Lund Humphreys and Unit 71 on 
Priestman Street, Bradford and what actions can be taken to address 
the deteriorating condition of the buildings.

19 - 26



5

Recommended –

That the council resolves to underwrite the costs and liabilities of 
carrying out works in default of notice to remedy the condition of 
the ruinous and dilapidated buildings on Priestman Street subject 
to the risks in recovering such expenditure.

(Environment and Waste Management Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee)

(Justin Booth – 01274 434716)

10.  BRADFORD WEST NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICING TEAM ACTIVITY 
TO ADDRESS THE "SAFER COMMUNITIES" PRIORITIES WITHIN 
THE BRADFORD WEST CONSTITUENCY WARD PLANS FOR 2016 
/ 2018 

The report of the Bradford West Area Co-ordinator (Document “K”) 
gives an update of some of the work undertaken by the Bradford West 
Area Neighbourhood Policing Team and an overview of the Bradford 
West Constituency Performance data.

Recommended –

(1) That Bradford West Area Committee notes the work 
undertaken by the Bradford West Neighbourhood Policing 
Team from April 2017 to July 2017 that contributed to 
addressing priorities within the ward plans for the Bradford 
West.

(2) That the Bradford West Area Committee notes the positive 
partnership working that has been established with Elected 
Members, Council Officers, community organisations, 
volunteers and residents within the Bradford West Area.

(Environment and Waste Management Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee)

(Bhulla Singh – 01274 432597)
(Tom Casey – 01274 376391 ext 76191)

27 - 38

11.  THE GREAT GET TOGETHER SMALL GRANTS PROGRAMME 
2017 

The report of the Assistant Director, Neighbourhood and Customer 
Services (Document “L”) informs the Bradford West Area Committee 
of the projects funded by the Great Get Together Small Grants 
Programme for the Bradford West constituency.

39 - 58



6

Recommended –

That Bradford West Area Committee acknowledges the positive 
work undertaken to support local community action through the 
implementation of the The Big Lunch Great Get Together Grants 
programme.

(Corporate Overview and Scrutiny Committee)

(Anna Frater – 01274 431498)

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER



 

 

 
 

Report of the Strategic Director, Place, to the mee ting of 
Bradford West Area Committee to be held on 20 
September 2017 

G 
 
 
Subject:   
 
DUCHY AVENUE, BRADFORD – REQUEST FOR A ROAD CLOSURE   
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report considers the results of a survey, carr ied out with local residents, to 
determine if there is support for a road closure on  Duchy Avenue. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ward 12 Heaton 

Steve Hartley 
Strategic Director Place 

Portfolio:   
 
Regeneration, Planning & Transport 
 

Report Contact:  Andrew Smith 
Phone: (01274) 434674 
E-mail: andrew.smith@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Environment & Waste Management 

 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6/



Bradford West Area Committee 
 

2 
20/09/2017 

MAG 

1.0 SUMMARY 

1.1. This report considers the results of a survey, carried out with local residents, to 
determine if there is support for a road closure on Duchy Avenue. 

2.0 BACKGROUND 

2.1. Duchy Avenue was originally included in the (wider) Duchy Drive area scheme but 
objections were received to the proposal to traffic calm this particular street; the 
alternative measures of either a closure or one-way system were requested. As a 
result a questionnaire was circulated to the residents of the surrounding area to 
determine an agreed scheme. Traffic Calming received the most votes but the 
cumulative votes for other measures were higher The results were reported to the 
meeting of this Area Committee on 20 March 2013 where it was resolved “that a 
further consultation with residents of Duchy Avenue be undertaken to determine 
whether or not the proposed road humps on Duchy Avenue should be omitted from 
the scheme”. At the time there was an overwhelming vote against traffic calming, 
therefore it was omitted from the scheme and only the 20mph speed limit was 
implemented. 

2.2. Since the decision made in 2013 there have been further complaints about speeding 
traffic. One recorded collision has also occurred, due to inappropriate driving.  

2.3. At the meeting on 20 April 2016 this committee approved, as part of its Traffic 
Management Schemes Programme, a scheme to introduce Traffic Calming on Duchy 
Avenue. Residents were subsequently consulted by letter drop in July 2016. 

2.4. On the 5 July 2017 this committee considered a petition from the residents of Duchy 
Avenue objecting to the proposals to introduce traffic calming and requesting that the 
road should be closed to through traffic. The committee members were concerned that 
a closure would transfer the dispersed traffic onto other residential streets in the 
area. One of the most likely routes being Lynton Drive, which would bring about new 
problems for these residents and more than likely result in further complaints to the 
Council. The committee resolved to consult with the residents of Duchy Avenue and 
the surrounding area before a conclusive decision is made on the closure. 

2.5. A consultation exercise was carried out between the 27 July and the 18 August 2017. 
Over 400 letters were distributed, by Council Wardens, to the households highlighted 
on the plan attached as Appendix 2. 105 questionnaires were returned, 64 indicated 
that they would not like Duchy Avenue closed and 41 voted for a closure. A 
breakdown of the survey results is shown in the table attached as Appendix 3. 

3.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

3.1. Should this committee resolve to close Duchy Avenue a further consultation with the 
residents would be required to decide on the most appropriate location of the closure. 
Given the recent consultation exercise results, it is anticipated that this would lead to 
objections from some dissatisfied residents of Duchy Avenue along with other local 
road users and residents who could be affected by the displaced traffic. 

Page 2



Bradford West Area Committee 
 

3 
20/09/2017 

MAG 

 

4.0 FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL  

4.1. A sum of £10000 has been allocated for traffic calming from the Safer Roads budget. 
The cost of a point closure would be comparable to that of traffic calming at this 
location. 

4.2. In the event of it being resolved not to undertake any further action at this location, 
reallocation of any residual funding would be considered as part of the future overall 
Safer Roads programme budget. 

5.0 RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 

5.1. Any measures to restrict vehicular movement on Duchy Avenue would have an 
adverse impact on other local residential areas. 

5.2. A proposal to introduce a road closure on Duchy Avenue would meet with a 
significant level of objection that would result in a high risk of abortive costs 
associated with processing a Traffic Regulation Order.   

6.0 LEGAL APPRAISAL  

6.1. There are no specific issues arising from this report. The course of action proposed is 
in general accordance with the Councils power as Highway Authority. 

7.0 OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

7.1. EQUALITY & DIVERSITY  

There are no issues arising from the Council’s Equality & Diversity Strategy. 

7.2. SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS  

There are no significant Sustainability implications arising from this report. 

7.3. GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 

There is no impact on the Council's own and the wider District's carbon footprint and 
emissions from other greenhouse gases arising from this report. 

7.4. COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS  

A point closure on Duchy Avenue would be unlikely to lead to a net improvement in 
road safety as any through traffic would transfer to other local routes. 

7.5. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT  

None 

 

Page 3



Bradford West Area Committee 
 

4 
20/09/2017 

MAG 

7.6. TRADE UNION 

None 

7.7. WARD IMPLICATIONS 

Ward members have been consulted on the advertised proposals. 

7.8. AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS  

None 

8.0 NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS  

None 

9.0 OPTIONS 

9.1. Members may propose an alternative course of action to that recommended on 
which they will receive appropriate officer advice. 

10.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 

10.1. That no further action be taken on the request to introduce a road closure on Duchy 
Avenue. 

10.2. That the lead petitioner be informed accordingly. 

11.0 APPENDICES 

Appendix 1 – Location plan of the surveyed households. 

Appendix 2 – Survey results 

12.0 BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS  

12.1. none

Page 4



APPENDIX 1 
Plan showing properties surveyed  

5 
20/09/2017 

MAG 

Page 5



APPENDIX 2 

6 
20/09/2017 

MAG 

Duchy Avenue – Road Closure Questionnaire Results 

  RESPONSES 

ROAD NAMES 

NUMBER OF 
PROPERTIES 
PER STREET CLOSURE NO CLOSURE TOTAL 

     
Duchy Avenue 76 23 12 35 
Duchy Crescent 20 3 0 3 
Duchy Drive 80 2 16 18 
Duchy Grove 14 1 4 5 
Duchy Villas 3 0 0 0 
Coniston Grove 37 2 5 7 
Lynton Avenue 24 0 5 5 
Lynton Drive 34 2 2 4 
Lynton Grove 4 0 1 1 
Lynton Villas 10 0 1 1 
Wheatlands Avenue 11 2 1 3 
Wheatlands Drive 51 2 10 12 
Wheatlands Grove 28 1 4 5 
Wheatlands Square 10 3 2 5 
Wheatlands Crescent 9 0 0 0 
Heights Lane 2 0 0 0 
Toller Lane 4 0 0 0 
Haslingden Drive 9 0 0 0 
Anon  0 1 1 
Totals 426 41 64 105 

Page 6



 

 

  

Report of the Strategic Director, Place to the meet ing of 
Bradford West Area Committee to be held on 20 
September 2017 

H 
 
 
Subject:   
 
ABERDEEN TERRACE, BRADFORD – REQUEST FOR A DISABLED  PERSONS 
PARKING PLACE (EXCEPTION TO POLICY) 
 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report considers an application for a Disabled Persons Parking Place where the 
applicant does not meet all the Policy criteria. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Ward:        8 Clayton & Fairweather Green 
                                                                                                                     
          

Steve Hartley 
Strategic Director 
Place 

Portfolio:   
 
Regeneration, Planning and Transport 
 

Report Contact:  Andrew Smith 
Principal Engineer 
Phone: (01274) 434674 
E-mail: andrew.smith@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Environment and Waste Management 

Page 7

Agenda Item 7/



 

 

 
1.0 SUMMARY 

1.1 This report considers an application for a Disabled Persons Parking Place where the 
applicant does not meet all the Policy criteria. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 

2.1 The Council has received an application for a Disabled Persons Parking Place from the 
occupants of 20 Aberdeen Terrace. There are two residents at this address, who live 
independent of each other. Both are registered disabled and in ownership of mobility vehicles. 
There is a drive at this property, which is sufficient to park a single vehicle on; this results in 
the other registered vehicle being parked on street which often conflicts with other 
residents’/visitors’ parking. 

2.2 The criteria for eligibility for a Disabled Persons Parking Place require that the applicant: 

i. holds a Disabled Person’s Blue Badge, 
ii. has a vehicle registered at their place of residence, 
iii. does not have accessible off-street parking e.g. hard standing or garage, and 
iv. receives either: 

a) the Higher Rate Mobility component of Disability Living Allowance, or 
b) the Higher Rate of Attendance Allowance 
c) the Mobility component of a Personal Independence Payment (PIP) 
 

2.3 The applicant meets 3 of the 4 criteria listed in para. 2.2, but, as stated previously, does have 
the use of a driveway. However, this can only accommodate 1 vehicle and there are 2 
mobility vehicles registered at the property. 

 
2.4 A plan showing the indicative location of a Disabled Persons Parking Place outside 20 

Aberdeen Terrace is attached as Appendix 1.  
 
  
3.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

3.1 The applicant has ongoing medical conditions preventing her from being able to support 
herself independently and relies on the use of a wheel chair. The applicant is also visually 
impaired.  

3.2 As part of the Disabled Persons Parking Place application investigation process, officers 
undertake consultations with adjacent neighbours to determine if there are any objections to 
the proposal. This consultation is usually undertaken as a second stage, following successful 
verification of the criteria being met. In this instance, however, the consultation has already 
been undertaken (to avoid a scenario whereby the Area Committee approves the exception to 
the policy but the application then meets with objections from neighbours, thus requiring a 
further report to the Area Committee). There were no objections from neighbouring 
properties. 

 

Page 8



 

 

4.0 FINANCIAL AND RESOURCE APPRAISAL  

4.1 A budget of £10,000 for the provision of Disabled Persons Parking Places across the 
Bradford West constituency has been approved as part of the 2017/18 Safer Roads schemes 
programme. If approved, this parking place would be implemented as part of the overall 
programme of Disabled Persons Parking Places in Bradford West.  

5.0 RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 

5.1 There are no significant risks arising out of the implementation of the proposed 
recommendations. 

6.0 LEGAL APPRAISAL  

6.1 The options contained in this report are within the Councils powers as Highway Authority and 
Traffic Regulation Authority. 

7.0 OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY  

Due regard has been given to Section 149 of the Equality Act when determining the 
proposals in this report.  

7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS  

There are no sustainability implications arising from this report. 

7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 

There is no impact on the Council's own and the wider District's carbon footprint and 
emissions from other greenhouse gasses arising from this report. 

7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS  

None. 

7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT  

None 

7.6 TRADE UNION 

None 

7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS 

Ward members have been consulted on the application. 

 

Page 9



 

 

7.8       AREA COMMITTEE WARD PLAN IMPLICATIONS      
 
7.8.1 None 
 
8.0 NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS  

8.1 None 

9.0 OPTIONS 

9.1 That the Bradford West Area Committee approves an application for the installation of a 
Disabled Persons Parking Place at 20 Aberdeen Terrace as an exception to the policy. 

9.2 That the Bradford West Area Committee refuses an application for the installation of a 
Disabled Persons Parking Place at 20 Aberdeen Terrace in accordance with the policy. 

10.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 

10.1 That the Bradford West Area Committee determines whether or not to allow an exception to 
the Disabled Persons Parking Places policy for an application for 20 Aberdeen Terrace. 

10.2 That the applicant be informed accordingly. 

11.0 APPENDICES 

11.1 Appendix A –  Location Plan 

12.0 BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS  

12.1 City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council File Ref:HS/TRSS/103797 

 

 

 

Page 10



APPENDIX A 

 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

Report of the Strategic Director, Regeneration to the 
meeting of Bradford West Area Committee on 20 
September 2017 

I 
 
 
Subject:  Street Lighting Column Replacement Programme 
 
Summary statement:  This report seeks to advise the members 
regarding the replacement of street lighting columns determined as non 
compliant and the subsequent recommendations as to how the West 
Yorkshire Local Transport Plan Funding allocation is most effectively 
utilised. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Steve Hartley 
Strategic Director 
Place 
 

Portfolio:   
Regeneration, Planning and Transport 
 

Report Contact:  Allun Preece 
Phone: 01274 434019 
E-mail: allun.preece@bradford .gov.uk 

Overview and Scrutiny Area:   
Environment and Waste Management 

Page 13

Agenda Item 8/



Report to the Bradford West Area Committee 
 
 

 2

1.0 SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report seeks to inform the Area Committee of the requirement to replace street 

lighting columns that have been identified as non-compliant.  That is, they are in 
need of urgent replacement due their age and condition based upon the findings of 
inspections carried out during reactive maintenance visits. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 An essential part of the maintenance of the street lighting assets is to carry out 

visual inspection of each column, which provides valuable information as to the 
condition of the unit, specifically the structural integrity of the column. 

 
2.2 Many of the steel columns were installed over 30 years ago and although a 

programme of external painting has prevented the columns from corroding on the 
outside the inside remains unprotected, and is therefore vulnerable. 

 
2.3 There are also a significant number of concrete columns that are in excess of 30 

years old which are prone to cracking as a result of corrosion to the steel 
reinforcing bars inside the columns which also require replacement when identified 
as non compliant. 

 
3.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 When replacing life expired columns the most effective means is to replace on a 

scheme basis therefore not only replacing the columns but also improving the 
lighting to modern standards. 

 
3.2 All new lighting installed as part of the column replacement programme is now 

energy efficient LED lighting saving around 50% of the energy used based on the 
energy consumption of the previous equipment, the new units can also be pre-
programmed to reduce the lighting levels outside peak periods 

 
4.0 FINANCIAL AND RESOURCE APPRAISAL 
 
4.1 The funding required for the Priority 1 schemes in Appendix 1 is estimated as 

£25607 which is allocated to the Bradford West Area Committee.  
 
4.2 The total West Yorkshire Local Transport Plan budget allocated to the Council by 

the Department for Transport is £132,400. This has been allocated between the 
Area Committees based upon the engineer’s evaluation of condition to deal with 
the Priority 1 column replacement schemes based upon the value of the estimates. 

 

Page 14



Report to the Bradford West Area Committee 
 
 

 3

5.0 RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 
5.1 There are no risk management and governance issues 
 
6.0 LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 
6.1 The Council has a power under Section 97 of the Highways Act 1980 to provide 

and maintain street lighting columns. 
 
7.0 OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
 When lighting is replaced as a whole street or scheme there may be some columns 

that have been previously replaced as a result of accident damage or maintenance 
replacements, these columns are either designed around wherever possible for 
retaining in situ or carefully removed for re-use for reactive maintenance.  

 
7.1 EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY 
 
7.1.1 There are no equal rights implications at this time 
 
7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.2.1 Galvanised steel street lighting columns are recyclable when replaced on reaching 

the end of their design life which is likely to be in excess of 50 years; modern 
lanterns are constructed so that over 90% of the materials can also be recycled.  

 
7.2.2 LED lanterns have an anticipated life in excess of 100,000 hours, which equates to 

around 25 years dramatically reducing the maintenance requirements when 
compared to traditional light sources. 

 
7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 
 
 Modern street lighting equipment is considerably more energy efficient than older 

apparatus, and when using variable lighting levels along with white light can 
significantly reduce the energy consumption and CO2 emissions. 

 
 
7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.4.1 Street lighting is a highly visible front line service.  Good street lighting provides a 

vital function during the hours of darkness, protecting people and property and 
enhancing the night-time environment.  Effective street lighting deters criminal 
activity and reduces road accidents. 

 
7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 
7.5.1 There are no direct Human Rights implications arising from the recommendations 

below. 
 
7.6  TRADE UNION  
 
7.6.1 There are no Trade Union implications in this item  

Page 15



Report to the Bradford West Area Committee 
 
 

 4

 
 
 
 
7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.7.1 Priority 1 Scheme in Appendix 1 is within Toller Ward. 
 
8 NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 
8.1 There is no restriction on the publication of this report. 
 
9.0 OPTIONS 
 
9.1 Members are asked to consider implementing the schemes listed in Table A of 

Appendix 1 which are prioritised with Priority 1 (being the schemes requiring the 
most urgent replacement as identified by site surveys). Designs and detailed 
estimates have been prepared for these schemes, a copy of these design is in 
Appendix 2.  

 
 
10.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
10.1 That the Priority 1 street lighting column replacement scheme listed in Table A of 

Appendix 1 of the report be implemented.. 
 
11.0 APPENDICES 
 
11.1 Appendix 1 – Column Replacement Schemes for Area Committee consideration 
 
11.2 Appendix 2 – Designs of column replacement schemes from Tables A & B in 

Appendix1. 
 
12.0 BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
 None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



Report to the Bradford West Area Committee 
 
 

 5

Appendix 1     Column Replacement Schemes for Area Committee consideration 
 
Table A - Priority 1 Schemes 
 

Ward Priority Road Estimate 
Manningham 1 St Mary’s Road £25607 
    
    
    
Total   £25607 

 
Table B - Other Schemes  
 

Ward Priority Road Estimate 
Heaton 2 Toller Lane £92104 
Manningham 2 Back Carlisle Place West £9979 

 
Total   £102083 

 
 
Appendix 2   Designs for consideration 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 

Report of the Strategic Director, Department of Place to 
the meeting of the Bradford West Area Committee to be 
held on 20 September 2017 

J 
 
 
Subject:   
 
Derelict Buildings on Priestman Street, Bradford 
 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report has been produced for the Bradford West Area Committee to describe 
the condition of the buildings known as Lund Humphreys and Unit 71 on Priestman 
Street, Bradford and what actions can be taken to address the deteriorating 
condition of the buildings.  
 

Steve Hartley 
Strategic Director 
Department of Place 

Portfolio:   
 
Regeneration, Planning and Transport 
 

Report Contact:  Justin Booth 
Principal Building Control Surveyor 
Phone: (01274) 434716 
E-mail: justin.booth@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
[Insert where appropriate]  

 
 

Page 19

Agenda Item 9/



 

 

1. SUMMARY 
 
� A partition has been received by the Council with regard to the condition and appearance of 

derelict buildings on Priestman Street. 
� The former Lund Humphries building and a former portal framed industrial building known as 

Unit 71 have been damaged by fire and are now deteriorating. The owner of the buildings has 
not cooperated with the Council by removing the remains of the buildings or redeveloping the 
site, but has sought to undertake the minimum of work to alleviate the danger to the public by 
fencing off the buildings.  

� The situation is typical of the many dilapidated buildings around the district.  
� The reducing resources available to the council .have meant that its services have had to 

prioritise those functions that are statutory duties and those that present the greatest risk to the 
public. 

 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
� The former Lund Humphries Building and the adjacent unit 71 have been fire damaged in 

separate incidents and other than fencing off the site, the owner has carried out no remedial 
works.  

� The majority of the roofs to the former Lund Humphreys building have been lost due to fire 
damage. Some of the floors remain and the majority of the wall structure is in place and is 
structurally stable in the medium term. 

� The appearance and condition of the buildings and the owners’ lack of progress in 
redeveloping or removing the remains causes a detriment to the appearance of the 
neighbourhood. 

 
 
3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 
� The Council has a duty to perform certain functions. The functions to remove ruinous and 

dilapidated buildings are ones where the council has certain powers but there is no direct 
legislative duty to do so.  

� No budget item has been set to provide resources to undertake works to the derelict 
commercial buildings in the district. 

 
 
4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 
 
� As the local authority’s resources have been reduced over the last eight years, the council has 

had to prioritise its statutory duties and those directly relating to public safety. Thus, the 
actions, taken by the council have prioritised those structures that present an immediate 
danger to the public over those that are not directly adjacent to the highway and have been 
fenced off. 

� The demolition of the remains and the removal of the materials arising from the demolition of 
the buildings present a financial commitment for which there is no provision within the Council’s 
budget. It is possible for the Council to claim back the reasonable costs incurred in demolishing 
a building and removing the materials from site. However, if the owner does not reimburse the 
council it is possible to make a charge on the land under Section 107, Building Act.  Until the 
land is sold, the council is not compensated for the costs it incurred and, further, the value of 
the land can be less than the sums expended. 

 

Page 20



 

 

5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 

� Besides being unsightly, the buildings present a potential danger to trespassers into the 
site. 

� Trespassers have, on a number of occasions, set fires in the former Lund Humphries 
building, requiring the attendance of the Fire and Rescue Service and the on call Building 
Control Surveyor. 

 
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 

� The legal responsibility for a building’s safety and condition rests with its owner.  
� The council’s powers under Section 79, Building Act 1984 are exercisable in this case but 

are not a mandatory duty. If the Council undertakes work on the site it will be subject to the 
liabilities for its work under section 106, Building Act 1984. It is possible to recover the 
costs incurred by the council by exercising its powers under section 107, Building Act 1984 
but must bear the costs until such time as they can be recovered. 

 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY 
 
 
7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 

� The site occupied by the buildings could potentially be redeveloped subject to 
decontamination due to the previous use of the land. 

� Some of the stone and other building materials can be recycled. 
 
7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 
 
 
7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
� The buildings on Priestman Street were badly damaged by fire. The buildings are not directly 

adjacent to the highway and do not present an immediate structural danger to the public. The 
sites have been fenced off to deter public access and, therefore, do not present an immediate 
danger to the public. However, trespassers onto the site will be at risk due to the deteriorating 
state of the remaining structures. 

� Trespassers onto the site have been prone to fire setting and the Fire and Rescue Service 
have attended on numerous occasions to extinguish small fires. 

 
7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 
� There are no human rights implications. 
 
7.6 TRADE UNION 
 
� There are no trade union issues. 
 
7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS 

Page 21



 

 

 
�  
 
7.8 AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS  

(for reports to Area Committees only) 
? 

 
 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 
 
9. OPTIONS 
 
� The Council could leave the owners to clear and possibly redevelop the sites. 
� The Council could use its powers under Section 79, Building Act 1984 or Section 215, 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 to require the owner to restore or remove the 
buildings. In default of works by the building’s owner, the council would determine the 
cost effective works to be carried out, fund such works and then seek to recover its 
costs. 

 
 
10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

� That the council resolves to underwrite the costs and liabilities of carrying out works 
in default of notice to remedy the condition of the ruinous and dilapidated buildings 
on Priestman Street subject to the risks in recovering such expenditure. 

 
 
 
11. APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1.  Photographs of the buildings. 
 
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
� The Building Act 1984. 
 

Page 22



 

 

APPENDIX 1 
 
Photographs of site on Priestman Street, Bradford. 
 

 
 

Page 23



 

 

 

 

Page 24



 

 

 

Page 25



 

 

 

Page 26



 1

 

Report of the Bradford West Area Co-ordinator to th e 
meeting of Bradford West Area Committee to be held on 
Thursday 20 September 2017 

K 
 
 
Subject:   
 
Bradford West Neighbourhood Policing Team activity to address the “Safer Communities” 
priorities within the Bradford West Constituency Ward Plans for 2016 / 2018 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report gives an update of some of the work undertaken by the Bradford West Area 
Neighbourhood Policing Team and an overview of the Bradford West Constituency 
Performance data. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Steve Hartley 
Director Department of Place 
 

Portfolio:   
 
Environment 
 

Report Contact:  Insp.Tom Casey & 
Bhulla Singh 
 
 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 

Environment and Waste Management 

 
Suzan Hemingway, City Solicitor 

 

Page 27

Agenda Item 10/



 2

 
 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report gives an update of some of the work undertaken by the Bradford West 

Area Neighbourhood Policing Team and an overview of the Bradford West 
Constituency Performance data. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Appendix A gives an overview of the Bradford West Area between April 2016 and 

July 2017 and gives a comparison with the same period in the previous year. 
 
3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 There are now named Police and Council Ward Officers aligned to Wards across 

the Area who are supported by designated staff with allocation to specific areas.  
The boundaries are co-terminous and therefore enable effective co-ordination, 
tasking and problem solving.    

 
3.2  Bradford West Neighbourhood Policing Team works closely with Bradford Council’s 

Neighbourhoods Team across the West Constituency. This relationship has been 
strengthened over the last 6 years, since Bradford West Area Co-Ordinators Office 
co located to Lawcroft House. A number of joint community initiatives have taken 
place including piloting new contact points, street surgeries, attendance at parents’ 
consultation events, fun days and also attendance at other public engagement 
opportunities.  Days of Action have been undertaken including information-giving, 
door knocking by staff from the teams, traffic operations, fines warrants, and 
environmental activities.   

 
3.3 Ward Partnership Team meetings, continue to be supported by partners, including 

the West Yorkshire Police, Social Landlords, Youth Service, West Yorkshire Fire 
Service, Environmental Health Officer and Elected Members to problem solving and 
information-sharing focussing on strategic priorities, entrenched issues and 
emerging challenges.  

 
3.4 Neighbourhood officers from the Council and Police have participated in more 

robust joint patrols and enforcement activities managing school gate parking issues 
to reduce traffic congestion, illegal / inappropriate parking and risks to pedestrians 
as well as other road users. Traffic operations are planned throughout the year.  
The Council’s CCTV car is also deployed to support enforcement activities.  Where 
possible, engagement work including school assembly presentations, attendance at 
school events to meet parents, children taking part in speed watch and other road 
safety educational activities also take place.  

 
 
4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL  
 
4.1 Not applicable. 
 

Page 28



 3

5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 
5.1 No significant risks. 
 
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL  
 
6.1 There are no known legal implications. 
 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY  
 
7.1.1 The information in the report seeks to address emerging crime and community 

safety priorities across all communities within the Area. 
 
7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS  
 
7.2.2 The involvement of a wide range of partners in working together to address 

community safety and crime issues contributes to finding sustainable solutions. 
 
7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 

 
7.3.1 No impacts. 
 
7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS  
 
7.4.1 All the work identified within this report contributes to improving community safety. 
 
7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 
7.5.1 No specific implications. 
 
7.6 TRADE UNION 
 
7.6.1 None. 
 
7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.7.1 The information provided in this report is relevant to all Wards within Bradford West 

Area. 
 
7.8 AREA COMMITTEE WARD PLAN IMPLICATIONS  
 
7.8.1 The actions contained within this report impact on all the priorities within the Safer 

Communities theme in all Ward Plans. 
 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS  
 
8.1 None. 

 
9. OPTIONS 

Page 29



 4

 
9.1 This report is presented primarily for information. 

 
10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
10.1 That Bradford West Area Committee notes the work undertaken by the Bradford 

West Neighbourhood Policing Team from April 2017 to July 2017 that contributed to 
addressing priorities within the ward plans for the Bradford West Area. 

 
10.2 That the Bradford West Area Committee notes the positive partnership working that 

has been established with Elected Members, Council Officers, community 
organisations, volunteers and residents within the Bradford West Area. 

 
11. APPENDICES 
 
11.1 Appendix A – Bradford West Performance Data – April 2016 and July 2017. 
 
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS  
 
12.1 None. 
 

Page 30



 5

 
Appendix A 

BRADFORD WEST  
 

 
 

CRIME FIGURES 
 

The following data highlights figures for the main crime types in Bradford West for the year to date (this will equate to 
crime figures between beg April 2017 to middle of July 2017 with a comparison of the same period from the previous 
year): 

 

This is broken down into different crime types as below along with an increase and decrease figure for each: 

 

 
 

ROBBERY -9 

THEFT OF VEHICLE 2 

THEFT FROM VEHICLE -41 

SHOPLIFTING -103 

BURGLARY (B & C)  14 

BURGLARY (RES) 0 
 

 

 
 

Page 31



 6

ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR  
 
ASBAT (calls for service) 
The below chart shows the total number of calls for service for nuisance related issues for the previous 12 months:  
 

 
 
 
 
ASB INTERVENTIONS  
Over the previous 12 months there have been a total of 24 interventions served across Bradford West.  The below 
breaks this total down into Yellows, ABCS and Finals Warnings across the 12 months: 
 

 
 
 

 
SUCCESSFUL CRIMINAL BEHAVIOUR ORDERS 
Between the beginning of June 2016 and the end of May 2017 there was 1 CBO obtained against a subject within this 
PWA totalling 5 years: 
 

•  John CLARKSON B.07/03/1975  – CBO obtained 16/05/2017 and is due to expire on 15/05/2020 
• Asif KHAN B.15/04/1985 – CBO obtained 24/01/2017 and is due to expire on 23/01/2022 
• Colin BEETHAM B.20/05/1965 – CBO obtained on 04/01/2017 and is due to expire on 03/01/2022 
• Tariq STEELE B.31/01/1980  – CBO obtained on 04/08/2016 and is due to expire on 03/08/2019 

 
 
 
 

 

Page 32



 7

HATE CRIME  
 
The below shows the trend of hate crimes / incidents reported over the previous 12 months across Bradford West.  The 
data has been extracted from Niche and includes Hate Crimes, Race Hate Incidents, Faith Hate Incidents, Disability 
Hate Incidents, Sexual Orientation Hate Incidents and Transgender Hate Incidents. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

POLICE UPDATE  
 

INSPECTOR Tom Casey 

BRADFORD WEST NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAM 

 

I was delighted and privileged to take over responsibility for Bradford West PWA in September 

2016.  I would like to take this opportunity to thank everyone across all agencies and the 

community, who have contributed in the last year to policing and improving community safety 

in Bradford West. 

 

We continue to reinvest in Neighbourhood Policing and are refocusing our PCSO’s on 

engagement with the community and early intervention.  You should notice an increase in 

visibility whilst they are on foot patrol across the area. We are in the process of trying to visit 

every school, place of worship, community group and key business to introduce ourselves and 

provide up to date details of whom to contact if you require assistance with local issues.  

 

Between the dates of 1
st

 April 2016 and 31
st

 March 2017, Bradford West PWA recorded an 

increase of 9% of total recorded crime over the previous year. This was the lowest increase 

across all PWA’s and below the Bradford District average increase of 13%. 

 

HM Chief Inspector of Constabulary sent an instruction to all Chief Constables to reiterate the 

Page 33



 8

need to record absolutely every crime that comes to Police notice. This means that at one 

incident there can be multiple crimes recorded which has seen our overall crime increase in line 

with crime data integrity. It is absolutely right that we do, as we need an accurate reflection of 

what is happening in our area.  

 

This along with an upward trend in some crime types such as internet use, will explain some of 

the increases, however there are good news stories around crime trends. Robbery, theft from 

motor vehicle and shoplifting have significantly reduced and house burglary remains largely 

static. 

 

 

ROBBERY -9 

THEFT OF VEHICLE 2 

THEFT FROM 

VEHICLE -41 

SHOPLIFTING -103 

BURGLARY (B & C)  14 

BURGLARY (RES) 0 

 

We continue to work closely with local community, partner agencies and elected members to 

address the issues important to them. The below are examples of some of the work and 

initiates carried out: 

 

City ward  

 

Grantham Road 

Working closely to tackle problems in the Grantham Road Area, related to drugs use and dealing 

and conducted a number of Multi Agency Days of Action. 

 

Parking at schools 

Parking and traffic issues outside schools. Joint patrols with PCSOs and Council Wardens. Joint 

support to a number of community events across the ward. 

 

EID Project 

A joint partnership project titled Operation Spittlemoor involves resources from the Police,  

Council and volunteers during Eid. The operation is designed to tackle anti-social use of motor 

vehicles along the Great Horton Road corridor.  

The most recent EID project saw:-  

 

Spittlemoor Returns    

Arrest 9 

Vehicle Seizures 26 

Parking Penalties (Council 

Wardens) 101 

Speeding  21 

Page 34



 9

Mobile Phone  2 

Seatbelts 17 

No Insurance/No licence 19 

s59 30 

Due Care 10 

Other 7 

 

 

Police Camps 

Bradford District Police Camps are hosted at Trinity Green Campus, Morley Street. Over the 

summer in a 3 week period we have engaged with 800 young people aged 8-15 from across the 

district. We have broken down barriers between police and local young people whilst offering 

emergency service themed life skills education.  

 

School Watch 

We have begun to build bridges between Primary Schools in the Outer City and local policing 

using the medium ‘School Watch’. The launch was attended by the Police and Crime 

Commissioner. Each school has been issued with a certificate to display in their reception area 

to give parents the confidence to pass intelligence to trusted teachers, who in turn 

communicate this with the police. 

 

 

 

Clayton & Fairweather Green Ward 

 

Community Alcohol Partnership (CAP).  

This project incorporates a number of partners including Youth Service, NHS, Police, Ward 

Members & Barnados all of which work together sharing resources to deliver workshops and 

community events  around alcohol awareness. 

 

ASB yellow letter visits.  

Youth service and police have been working jointly together. If a young person is flagged by calls 

for service because their behaviour is a cause for concern then a home visit is undertaken jointly 

by police and youth worker and parent/carer is spoken to alongside the child. This allows their 

behaviour to be addressed by the police and diversionary work and a support plan for the young 

person can be put in place. 

 

Modern Day Awareness Project (MDA).  

This project has been delivered by the Youth Service in partnership with the Police, Lower 

Grange Community Association, local schools, social care and Families First. 12 young people 

from each were identified to engage as they were known to services due to issues around their 

behaviour, school attendance and their involvement in ASB. These young people engaged well 

in the diversionary programme with positive outcomes including a reduction in anti-social 

behaviour and increased educational attainment.  

 

Joint Outreach.  

An initiative where a PCSO & Youth Worker jointly undertake outreach around the local hot spot 

areas for ASB. Engaging with the young people to explore why these issues are arising, we 

Page 35



 10

educate them of the consequences, offer positive activities for them to engage in but also give a 

voice to the young people which builds relationships between the youth and the Police. 

 

 

 

 

Heaton Ward. 

 

The partnership problem solving approach in Heaton ward has been invaluable. This has 

included working with businesses such as Bradford West Golf club to tackle ASB with the youth 

service and area coordinators team to support individual residents with neighbourhood 

disputes where a joint approach between the council and police has been needed. 

 

The neighbourhood policing team have a strong relationship with community groups in the 

ward and have played a pivotal role at community projects such as the launch of the new 

walking track in Upper Heaton, to supporting Frizinghall partnership in developing community 

development projects. Joint initiative with the Area coordinators office have included a day of 

outreach in Frizinghall  with council wardens and neighbourhood police to deliver burglary 

prevention advice on the doorstep, road safety advice at primary schools at parents assemblies 

and parents evening and support to community events such as Upper Heaton working together 

launch and Frizinghall partnership’s big lunch.  

 

Manningham Ward. 

 

Ramadan Project  

Every year residents on Wilmer Road had problems with increased ASB over Ramadan. Wilmer 

road is located between 3 mosques and local residents feel that after fasting all day young 

people are out not going to mosques but causing them ASB. In the past cars and windows had 

been damaged. A Ramadan Plan was agreed, where the Police patrolled and set up a WhatsApp 

group between the residents where they could report concerns direct to the Council Ward 

Officer and themselves. The PCSOs were effective on their patrols, residents felt they had been 

listened to and there was no damage to houses or resident’s cars. The project was successful as 

people didn’t feel isolated. 

 

Midland Road Traffic issues 

The operation came after concerns were raised by local community groups about the standard 

of driving on the road and was raised at the Manningham WOT. Local media reported, “Police 

officers armed with speed guns were in Midland Road, next to Bradford City’s Valley Parade 

stadium, yesterday for a crackdown on drivers who go too fast. During the three-hour 

operation, eight drivers were caught breaking the 30mph speed limit. Police also seized five cars 

– four for having no MOT and one for the driver having no insurance”. 

 

Road Safety week.   School Children Educating Parents. 

Local media reported, “Children at Miriam Lord Primary School were out all week with Council 

Wardens and the local Police to inform parents regarding school gate parking and its dangerous. 

School children were provided high viz jackets and safety leaflets to hand out to parents”. 

 

Bonfire night 

Page 36



 11

Working closely with the Police and Fire Service (Watch Commander from Fairweather Green) 

with regards to getting some of the community involved in Girlington and Manningham for this 

bonfire period. This was raised in the Manningham WOT on 30
th

 August 2017. The plan is on 

Wed 27th and Thurs 28th September is to visit the relevant community buildings in Girlington 

and Manningham (mosques and community centres).  

 

Drug Rehabilitation 

Working with drug rehabilitation charities clean ups have occurred in the Houghton place area 

to try and combat issues with drug taking. The charities now target the area to try and engage 

with drug users and help them to get on a drug rehabilitation plan. 

 

 

Thornton and Allerton Ward  

 

ASB yellow letter visits.  Youth service and police - If a young person is flagged by calls for 

service because their behaviour is a cause for concern then a home visit is undertaken jointly by 

police and youth worker and parent/carer is spoken to alongside the child. This is so the 

behaviour can be addressed by the police and diversionary work or a support plan for the young 

person can be put in place. 

Allotment Watch – Area office, police and allotments service – “Allotmenteers” across the ward 

are joined in a police initiative to create a collective approach to keeping a watch on each 

other’s plots and property. The scheme will offer a tool marking service and signage. It aims to 

reunite property quickly in the event of theft or burglary and share good practice with other 

plot holders. 

School gate parking – Area Office /Council wardens/ Road Safety Team /Police/Schools .Visits to 

schools across the ward to educate, inform and change driver behaviour and enforce where 

needed. The project uses police to educate drivers who are dropping off or picking up at start 

and end of school day. School pupils under supervision, reward good driver behaviour or give 

out false tickets for poor driving and often speak with them about driver behaviour which puts 

pupils or pedestrians at risk. After 3 days of this activity, Council wardens d follow up visits and 

carry out enforcement activity as required. 

 

Toller Ward 

 

Parking issues, Squire Lane, Lingwood Avenue. 

Due to complaints from residents due to increased traffic congestion at school finish time joint 

patrols and enforcement conducted with Police, Highways, Council Wardens, the School, Local 

Councillors and local residents.  

 

Drug misuse Chassum Grove, Farfield St. 

Following concerns regarding drug dealing, littering, ASB and youths congregating. 

Neighbourhood Watch introduced along with an increase in high visibility PCSO and Council 

Warden patrols. 

Page 37



 12

 

Over the next twelve months I hope to build on our partnership work and ensure that my team 

have the skills to be as effective and productive as possible. I am proud to be responsible for 

policing in Bradford West and care deeply about making Bradford West a safer place to live, 

work and visit.  

 

Tom Casey 

Insp 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 38



 

-  
 

Report of the Assistant Director  of Neighbourhood and 
Customer Services to the meeting of Bradford West Area 
Committee to be held on 20 September 2017 

L 
 
 
Subject:   
 
The Great Get Together Small Grants Programme 2017 
 
 
Summary statement: 
 
The report informs the Bradford West Area Committee of the projects funded by the Great Get 
Together Small Grants Programme for the Bradford West constituency.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Ian Day 
Assistant Director – Neighbourhood 
and Customer Services 

Portfolio:   
 
Neighbourhood & Community Safety 
 

Report Contact: Anna Frater 
 
Phone: (01274) 431498 
E-mail: anna.frater@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Corporate 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 39

Agenda Item 11/



 

1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1.  The report informs the Bradford West Area Committee of the projects funded by the Great 

Get Together small grants programme for the Bradford West area. The report will highlight 
the range of activities supported through the programme. 

 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Great Get Together  (TGGT) Small Grants Programme 2017 has been funded by the 

Community Safety Fund  in the amount of £25.000.  The Bradford Community Safety 
Partnership made the money available to support the programme  to encourage local 
groups to get involved in the governments, national, Big Lunch initiative delivered by the 
Eden Project.  

 
The Big Lunch is the UK's annual get together for neighbours. Every year in June since the 
idea began in 2009  people up and down the country  t together with their  neighbours in a 
nationwide act of community and friendship.  This year the Big Lunch hosted The Great 
Get-Together initiative in partnership with the Jo Cox Foundation,  which had an emphasis 
on promoting and encouraging good community relations and reminding people and 
communities  that we have  #more in common 

 
People from all backgrounds have been encouraged to participate and to get together with 
their friends, neighbours and others who they don’t yet know, to hold street parties, picnics, 
barbeques, bake-offs, Iftars and Lunar Lunches. The emphasis is on sharing a simple meal/ 
snack as a means of  bringing  people together. 

 
Initially it was agreed that  £20.000 of the funding would be distributed through the Area 
Committees via their  Grant Advisory Groups (GAGs). Each of the five areas  would receive  
an allocation of £4.000, which would be given out in small grants up to a maximum  amount 
of £200 each. This arrangement had to be changed as a result of the early General Election 
being called. In response to legal opinion at the time  it was agreed to run the grants 
programme centrally, overseen and manged by  officers.  Stronger Communites officers 
worked in partnership with  Ward Officers from each of the constituencies and together they 
oversaw the  distribution of the funds. The previous agreed amount of spend  for each area 
remained the same (£4.000). 
 
• The sum of £20.000 was made available to be spent between each of the 5 area 

constiencies to support Great Get Together  activities.  
 

• £5.000 was allocated to the Stronger Communites team to be spent on the Great Get 
Together  Big Picnic and Big Iftar public events held in City Park on 18th June 2017. 

 
2.2 This funding opportunity  gives communities the opportunity to come together. The cost of 

disconnected communities is known to increase  crime, contribute to   poor health, isolation 
and  deprivation. 

 
The broad aims of the TGGT Funds are to: 

 
• Encorage and Increase Neighbourliness (one of our People Can priority themes) 

  

Page 40



 

• Help to connect people to each other and the area where they live, thereby reducing 
loneliness and isolation  

 
• Help to build stronger communities as people will able to get to know each other and 

establish new relationships 
 

• Increase community cohesion and reduce  fear of the ‘other’  
 

• Help to  build resilience and give communities confidence to come together for common 
cause and to reduce fragmentation 

 
• Celebrate  being a part of a community  

 
• Engender  local pride 

 
2.3 The Great Get Together grant scheme was widely publicised through a range of local 

networks, Ward Officers, the Voluntary Sector and  the Stronger Communities Team. There 
were 2 rounds (May 2015 &  July 2017). Round 1 was to  primarily cover events to support 
the national Jo Cox Memorial weekend  and also to include the end of Ramadan.  Round 2  
was to support activities taking place thoughout the summer holiday period  to the end of 
September. The  scheme funded a diverse range of  events and activities across the district 
including the Big Picnic and the Big Iftar events. There were  94  successful application 
(Appendix A) of which 23 came from within the  Bradford West area constituency 
(Appendix B).  

 
2.4 The distribution of funds was decided by a Panel  made up of officers from the Stronger 

CommunitiesCoordinator, a Ward officer from each of the constituencies, the Programme 
Lead and the Programme Support Officer.  

 
2.5 All Panel members had experience of being involved in grant decision making primarily 

through their local Grants Advisory Groups (GAPs) and the Bradford District Community 
Fund.  They were able to consider the applications and make recommendations about all 
the applications for consideration  and to determine that the criteria was met which included 
the following: 

 
• A clear description of the activity  
• A named referee for groups not formally constituted (a person of responsibility in the 

community) 
• Who is to be involved 
• How will the event be  promoted and encourage others to take part 
• A break down of  the  full project costs and how any shortfall would be met 
• Date & location 

 
2.6 Where there were applications for  events  were across more than one  constituency area 

the cost was shared between the areas. In addition three District Wide applications were 
funded centrally and all took place within the constituency  making a total of 26 events for 
Bradford West area. (Appendix B) 

 

Page 41



 

2.7 To date feedback received from event organisers  has been very positive and has been 
particularly welcomed from small groups who were applying for the first time. They have 
enjoyed the experience as they have been able to reach out to others in their  
neighbourhood and made new friends.  

 
2.8  The Great Get Together grant offer has been  successful as it  has enabled additional 

activities and opportunities for local engagemen,t within the Bradford West constiuency as 
well as the wider district. The events and activities have been attended by thousands of 
people of all ages and backgrounds, many of whom were not usually involved in existing 
local provision. 

 
3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 The Bradford Great Get Together programme is just one of  many practical responses 

implemented to help support and improve local community cohesion and community 
relations the need for which have been highlighted by the following:  

 
• The Casey Review recently highlighted the lack of intergration and chesion in 

Bradford as well as other places. 
• There has been an increase of hate crime since the EU Referendum and an increase 

in fear and worry regarding migration and immigration. 
• The cost and impact of disconnected communities is increased crime, isolation poor 

health and deprivation.  
 

         Community based programmes like TGGT can provide an opportunity to help communities to build 
relationships and resilience.  

 
4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 
 
4.1     Finacial  
  

£22,507.94 was spent out of the £25,000 received from the Community Safety Partnership 
(CSP). The unspent amount of £2,492.04 is to be returned to the CSP to support other local 
Safer Communities priorities. 
 
Staffing  
Support for the development and implemtation of programme has been provided from within 
the existing resources of the Neighbourhoods and Customers Services. 

  
 
5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 
5.1 There are no significant risks arising 
 
 
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 
6.1  This work relates to the delivery of the statutory requirement for a Community Safety 

Partnership as set out under the 1998 Crime and Disorder Act and subsequent legislative 
amendments. These include the development and delivery of a Partnership Plan which 

Page 42



 

contains community safety priorities based on the current evidence base across the 
communities of Bradford District. 

 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY 
 

7.1.1  The funded events and activities promote engagement and inclusion as well as supporting 
the Bradford West Area Committees commitment to equal opportunities for all. 

 

7.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.2.1 None 
  
7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 
 
7.3.1   None 
  
7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.4.1 Community safety issues are acknowledged as a key contributor to the quality of life in 

neighbourhoods. It is anticipated that the activities generated through this funding will make 
a positive contribution towards  community relations  within the areas of benefit.  

  
7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 
7.5.1  None 
 
7.6 TRADE UNION 
 
7.6.1 There are no implications 
 
7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 

7.7.1 The areas covered by the recommendations of the Great Get Together Grant Panel 
includes wards within the Bradford West constituency. For range of events see appendix B 

 
7.8 AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS  
 

7.8.1 Future Big Lunch/Great Get Together activities and events could be considered for  
incorporation into future Bradford West  Area  Ward Plans as a means to support  Bradford 
West area’s  stronger community priorities. 

 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 

8.1 None 
 

9. OPTIONS 
  
9.1  None 
 

10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

10.1 That Bradford West Area Committee acknowledges the positive work undertaken to support 

Page 43



 

local community action through the  implementation of the The Big Lunch Great Get 
Together  Grants programme. 

 
11. APPENDICES 
 

• Appendix A:  The Summary of The Great Get Together Grants  - All 
• Appendix B:  The summary of the Great Get Together Grants  -Bradford West 

 
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 Big Lunch Press Release 2017 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 44



The Great Get Together Small Grants Programme  2017 – Awards All Grants       Appendix A 

 

1 

 

BEBL17-
18.01 

Bradford 
East 

12-2.30pm, 
30th July 
2017 

Localised Picnic Party for Women 
Only in Jane Binns Park. £200.00 Bazmay Khawteen (Older Women's Group) 

BEBL17-
18.02 

Bradford 
East 

Saturday / 
Sunday 2-3 
July 2017 

Big Lunch Event at the end of 
Ramadhan £200.00 West Bowling Activity Group 

BEBL17-
18.03 

Bradford 
East 

The 
evening of 
Wednesday 
5th July 
2017 

A Special Barbeque/Food taster 
evening £200.00 Bradford PHAB Club 

BEBL17-
18.04 

Bradford 
East 

Saturday 
24th June 
2017 

Young people's event to eat food 
and get to know one another better £200.00 E:merge (UK) Charity Ltd 

BEBL17-
18.05 

Bradford 
East 

2nd July 
2017 

Eid festival/Lunch especially for the 
women & girls in the West Bowling 
area. £200.00 Bowling Old Lane Ladies Group  

BEBL17-
18.06 

Bradford 
East 

1-3pm, 2nd 
July 2017 

Big Lunch Community Get 
Together Lunch  £200.00 Get2Gether (MilJul) 

BEBL17-
18.07 

Bradford 
East 

12.30-
2.30pm, 9th 
July 2017 

Great Get together Event and 
Picnic in Peel Park £200.00 The Friends of Peel Park (FOPP) 

BEBL17-
18.08 

Bradford 
East 

Guru 
Gurudwara 
Temple, 7 
August 
from 11am 
to 3pm 

Lunch Event from women from 
across the neighbourhood £200.00 Khushboo-Self-Help-Group, Guru Ravi Dass Gurudwara 

BEBL17-
18.10 

Bradford 
East 

13th July 
2017 

Great Get together Picnic in Lister 
Park for adults with severe and 
enduring mental health issues £75.00 The Community Support Agency - Horton Housing Association 

BEBL17-
18.11 

Bradford 
East 

Saturday 
24 June 
2017 

A Big Lunch BBQ event for the 
entire community £190.00 Eccleshill Adventure Playground 

BEBL17-
18.12 

Bradford 
East 

17th June 
2017 

Street party in Little Horton with All 
Saints School and surrounding 
streets £100.00 Shine Together Group 

P
age 45



The Great Get Together Small Grants Programme  2017 – Awards All Grants       Appendix A 

 

2 

 

EBL17-
18.13 

Bradford 
East 

Monday 24th 
and Tuesday 
25th July 2017 A Beach Day £200.00 St Stephens Primary School 

BEBL17-
18.14 

Bradford 
East 

Guru 
Community 
Hall, Leeds 
Road, BD3 9JN 
on Tuesday 11 
July from 
2.30pm to 6pm  

Lunch Event for the Elderly to be held at 
the Guru gobind Singh Community Hall £200.00 United Sikh Association for Elderly 

BEBL17-
18.15 

Bradford 
East 

14th August 
2017 

Gathering of friends from Ryan Street 
Day Centre, Catholic Mission Little 
Horton Lane and Unity Club BD4; 
bringing people together from different 
faiths/no faith for a Big Lunch and EID 
celebration. £150.00 Asian Men's Health Group 

BEBL17-
18.16 

Bradford 
East 

11-2pm, 
Tuesday 22nd 
August 2017 

Big Lunch Event and BBQ joined with 
Ravenscliffe Youth Association £200.00 Ravenscliffe Community Association 

BEBL17-
18.17 

Bradford 
East 

10.30-1pn, 
Tuesday 25th 
July 2017 Open Garden Party £185.00 Roots and Fruits Community Café 

BWBL17-
18.20 / 
DBL17-
18.03 

Bradford 
West 

Either 22nd or 
29th July 2017 

Family / Elderly picnic in the Church 
Gardens £75.00 Serbian Orthodox Church Sisters Association 

BEBL17-
18.19 

Bradford 
East 

Saturday 19th 
August 2017 

Community Co-operation’ lunch at the 
Allotment £200.00 Different Shades of Green 

BEBL17-
18.20 

Bradford 
East 

12-3pm, 
Wednesday 
30th August 
2017 

Bring together different communites, 
neighbours, families and friends 
together through a Community Lunch. £200.00 Inspired Neighbourhoods CIC 

BEBL17-
18.21 

Bradford 
East 

Saturday 2nd 
September 
2017 Big Get Together £150.00 BD4 Community Trust 

BEBL17-
18.22 

Bradford 
East 

6th August 
2017 Big Community Lunch £200.00 Ramgarhia Gurdwara Community Centre 

P
age 46



The Great Get Together Small Grants Programme  2017 – Awards All Grants       Appendix A 

 

3 

 

BEBL17-
18.23 

Bradford 
East Tbc A Street Party for Canterbury £150.00 ACT - All Canterbury Together 

BEBL17-
18.24 

Bradford 
East 

Friday 25th 
Augus Summer BBQ Friday 25th August £200.00 Ravenscliffe Youth Association 

BSBL17-
18.01 

Bradford 
South 

12-2pm 
Saturday 24th 
June 2017 

Currying Favour with the Community 
Event £200.00 South Bradford Community Network 

BSBL17-
18.02 

Bradford 
South 18th June 2017 Great Get Together Bike Ride £200.00 Bradford Cycle Club (Tuesday Group) 

BSBL17-
18.03 

Bradford 
South 

12-3pm 
Saturday 24th 
June 2017 Family picnic at Holmewood Centrepoint £190.00 The Friends of Holmewood (Centre Point) 

BSBL17-
18.04 

Bradford 
South 

2-5pm Sunday 
18th June 2017 

Get to gether the people of Lidget Green 
Area £200.00 Gujarati Community Centre  

BSBL17-
18.05 

Bradford 
South 

11am-6pm 
Sunday 9th July 
2018 Fun Day of activities based around food. £200.00 Lidget Green Walking and Outdoor Club  

BSBL17-
18.06 

Bradford 
South Tbc 

Celebrate The Great Get Together 
Lunch with residents from the 
communities of Bradford 5 (Marshfield’s, 
Little Horton, Odsal, and Bankfoot). £200.00 Marshfield Odsal Bankfoot Enterprise, (MOBE) 

BSBL17-
18.07 - 
Outstanding 

Bradford 
South 

Sunday 16th 
July 

A BBQ and Fun Day at St John’s 
Church on Cooper Lane, BD6 3NS. £195.00 Parish of Mary Mother of God, Bradford 

BSBL17-
18.08 

Bradford 
South 

After School, 
Friday 23rd 
June 2017.  

Outdoor Street Party with food, music 
and activities. £200.00 Sandale Community Development Trust  

BSBL17-
18.09 

Bradford 
South 

 
Friday 23rd 
June 2017 
St Aidan's 
Church  

3pm until 6pm Get Together Event at St 
Aidan’s Church, Buttershaw,BD6 3LL £195.00 St Aidan's Church 

BSBL17-
18.10 

Bradford 
South 

Wednesday 
21st June 2017 

BL-BBQ (Big Lunch BBQ) at the 
Sedbergh Centre on Tuesday 20th June  £200.00 Sedbergh Youth & Community Centre  

P
age 47



The Great Get Together Small Grants Programme  2017 – Awards All Grants       Appendix A 

 

4 

 

BSBL17-
18.11 

Bradford 
South 

4pm – 6pm, 
30th June 2017 

An Eid party for the local community in 
the Bradford 7 area at Scholemoor 
Community Centre £200.00 Scholemoor Beacon CIO 

BSBL17-
18.12 

Bradford 
South 

Saturday 8th 
July 2017 

summer BBQ in our award winning 
surroundings at Harold Park £200.00 Friends of Harold Park 

BSBL17-
18.13 

Bradford 
South 

10am-2pm, 
Friday 4th 
August 2017 

Joint barbecue for the Older residents of 
their independent living flats and the 
Older People living in the community. £200.00 Bradford and District Live at Home Scheme 

BSBL17-
18.14 

Bradford 
South 

The Bank, 36 
High Street 
during the 
month of 
September 
2017 

‘Great Big Afternoon Tea’ event for all 
members of the local community to 
showcase the volunteering opportunities 
currently on offer in and around the 
village. £200.00 Queensbury Community Programme Ltd 

BSBL17-
18.15 

Bradford 
South 

4th August 
2017 Lunch for a local get together £150.00 Gannerthorpe Residents Association 

BSBL17-
18.16 

Bradford 
South 

Saturday 15th 
July 2017 

The friends of Brackenhill Park are 
organising a Party in the Park on 
Saturday 15th July in Brackenhill Park to 
bring the local community together.  £170.00 Friends of Brackenhill Park 

BSBL17-
18.17 

Bradford 
South 

11.00am to 
15.00pm, 
Saturday 29th 
July 2017  Big get together £200.00 Lidget Green Elders Group 

BSBL17-
18.18 

Bradford 
South 

3-5pm, 2nd 
Sept Whole Community BBQ Event £100.00 Friends Who Care Trust 

BSBL17-
18.19 

Bradford 
South 15th July 2017 Whole Community BBQ Event £200.00 Wibsey ARLFC 

BSBL17-
18.20 

Bradford 
South 

middle of 
August 2017  

Themed Picnic Get Together Event 
celebrating past and present £100.00 Healthy Lifestyle Solutions CIC 

BSBL17-
18.21 

Bradford 
South 

first weekend of 
September 

Street party where everyone brings a 
dish £100.00 Bluebell Woods Neighbourhood Watch Association 

P
age 48



The Great Get Together Small Grants Programme  2017 – Awards All Grants       Appendix A 

 

5 

 

BSBL17-
18.22 

Bradford 
South 

9th September 
2017 Community BBQ 9th September £200.00 Muff Field Cricket Club 

BSBL17-
18.23 

Bradford 
South 

Tbc 9th 
September 10th 
16th September 
2017September Street Party  £200.00 Friends of Durlston 

BWBL17-
18.01 

Bradford 
West 13th July 2017 

Great Get together Picnic in Lister Park 
for adults with severe and enduring 
mental health issues £75.00 

The Community Support Agency - Horton Housing 
Association 

BWBL17-
18.02 

Bradford 
West 

Saturday 17th 
June 2017 

Street party in Little Horton with All 
Saints School and surrounding streets £100.00 Shine Together Group 

BWBL17-
18.03 

Bradford 
West 

Saturday 17th 
June 2017 Club and local community BBQ £200.00 Allerton Cricket Club 

BWBL17-
18.04 

Bradford 
West 

7-11pm Sunday 
18th June 2017 

Lunar Lunch in partnership with Refugee 
Week £75.00 Artworks Creative Communities 

BWBL17-
18.05 

Bradford 
West 

12-30 to 2pm 
28th June 2017 

Community lunch in memory of Jo Cox 
at Carlisle Business Centre £200.00 Bradford & District Disabled People’s Forum (BDPF) 

BWBL17-
18.06 

Bradford 
West 

Saturday 17th 
June 2017 

Big Lunch Great Get Together at Aldo 
House in Heaton  £200.00 Frizinghall Community Association 

BWBL17-
18.07 

Bradford 
West 

1-4pm, Sunday 
9th July 2017 A Street party in Frizinghall £200.00 Frizinghall Community Association 

BWBL17-
18.08 

Bradford 
West 

6-8pm, 6th July 
2017 A Street party in Toller £200.00 The Maryam Project 

P
age 49



The Great Get Together Small Grants Programme  2017 – Awards All Grants       Appendix A 

 

6 

 

  

 

L17-18.09 
Bradford 
West 1st July 2017 

Communal celebration tea party at 
Carlisle Business Centre £200.00 Neesie 

BWBL17-
18.10 

Bradford 
West 

9.45pm, 
Tuesday 20th 
June 2017   

A great get together through a Iftari 
Party to celebrate The Big Lunch at the 
Shipley Islamic & Education Centre, 
Aireville Road, Bradford, BD9 4EW £200.00 Shipley Islamic & Education Centre 

BWBL17-
18.11 

Bradford 
West 

1-4pm, Sunday 
16th July 2017 

Big Lunch - Haworth Road for all, at St 
Martin's Church, Haworth Road. £200.00 Upper Heaton Working Together 

BWBL17-
18.12 

Bradford 
West 

Tbc - Week of 
3rd July 2017 

Multicultural Community Lunch at 
Grange Interlink Community Centre, 
BD7 1PX.  £200.00 Grange Interlink Ltd 

BWBL17-
18.13 

Bradford 
West 

Lunchtime, 
Wednesday 9th 
August 2017 

Big Lunch to promote Community 
Cohesion at BYO's premises 52, 
Cornwall Road, BD8 7JN £200.00 Bangladesh Youth Organisation (BYO) 

BWBL17-
18.14 

Bradford 
West 

8 - 10pm, 
Tuesday 20th 
June 2017 

An iftaar event to bring together Muslims 
and non-Muslims.  £200.00 3C Yorkshire Limited 

BWBL17-
18.15 

Bradford 
West 

12-4pm, 27th 
August 2017 

We are planning a big lunch on Wilmer 
Road, Manningham £125.00 Lister Community Action group 

BWBL17-
18.16 

Bradford 
West 

tbc August 
2017 

We intend to hold two Eid celebration 
events for Eid ul Fitre & Eid ul Adha in 
August 2017. One event will be for 
women and the other for men.  £220.00 Attock Community Association 

BWBL17-
18.17 

Bradford 
West 

1pm – 4pm, 
26th July 2017  Community alcohol awareness event £200.00 Clayton Alcohol Partnership 

BWBL17-
18.18 

Bradford 
West 

4pm Monday 
31st July 2017 Intergenerational Afternoon Tea £200.00 Clayton Junior Parish Council 

BWBL17-
18.19 

Bradford 
West 

tbc August 
2017 

Community barbecue to take place in 
August 2017 £200.00 Girlington Community Centre 

BWBL17-
18.21 

Bradford 
West 

18.30 – 
20.30pm, 
Thursday 10th 
August 2017 

Community cook off competition for 
young people living in the area aged 11 
– 19years £200.00 Lower Grange Community Centre 

BWBL17-
18.22 

Bradford 
West July 24th 2017 Big St.Philip’s Community Picnic £200.00 St.Philips CE Primary Academy 

P
age 50



The Great Get Together Small Grants Programme  2017 – Awards All Grants       Appendix A 

 

7 

 

BWBL17-
18.23 

Bradford 
West 

Saturday 26th 
August 2017 

Thornton Community Library Open Day 
on Saturday 26th August £130.00 Thornton Community Library 

KBL17-18.01 Keighley 

9.30pm 
onwards - 
Saturday 17th 
June 2017 

The Iftar Party will take place at Sight 
Airedale, 1 Albert St, Keighley BD21 
2AT - which is located bottom of 
Highfield Lane, the purpose of the party 
is for Muslim and non-Muslim 
community members of the Highfield 
area to come and eat together.  £175.00 Highfield Food Coop 

KBL17-18.02 Keighley 
Saturday July 
8th 2017 

The Great Get Together Picnic in the 
Park will take place at Lund Park 
Keighley £200.00 Lund Park Community Group 

KBL17-18.03 Keighley 

Afternoon - 
Friday 7th July 
2017 

A lunch party, which would be open to 
those people living or often visiting the 
area / estate of Red Holt Drive. £192.00 Horton Housing - Red Holt Drive 

KBL17-18.04 Keighley 
Saturday 24th 
June 2017  

The Oakworth Scout Group in 
conjunction with the Oakworth 
Community Trust are organising a 
community barbeque to be held on the 
Oakworth Primary School playing fields 
off Victoria Street £200.00 Oakworth Scout Group 

KBL17-18.05 Keighley 

12 - 3pm, 
Sunday 18th 
June 2017 

A group of residents in Ilkley are 
organising a big celebration picnic lunch 
and street party  £200.00 

The Ilkley Great Get Together, bid hosted by 
Friends of Ilkley Lido 

KBL17-18.06 Keighley Tbc Keighley Big Lunch Event £1,000.00 KACO 

KBL17-18.07 Keighley 

Wednesday 
30th August 
2017 

A Community BBQ as the final event of 
the schedule of activities for the young 
people of Ilkley. £200.00 Ilkley Youth and Community Association 

KBL17-18.08 Keighley 

12-4pm, 
Sunday 20th 
August 2017 

Funday for all surrounding Burgess 
Fields £200.00 Friends of Burgess Fields 

KBL17-18.09 Keighley 

23rd August in 
Devonshire 
Park, Keighley  

Community get together / barbecue in 
our local community of Highfield area  £200.00 Highfield Community Association 

 

P
age 51



The Great Get Together Small Grants Programme  2017 – Awards All Grants       Appendix A 

 

8 

 

KBL17-
18.10 Keighley 

Between 24th 
July to 30th 
September 
2017 EID Party  £200.00 Sangat Community Centre 

KBL17-
18.11 Keighley 

2.30-4.30pm, 
Friday 8th 
September 
2017 

Get Together with fellow volunteers 
working to support visually impared 
people in Ilkley, Addingham, Silsden and 
Keighley £200.00 Ilkley Insight Group 

SBL17-
18.02 Shipley 

4-6pm Saturday 
17th June 2017 

Bring your own picnic tea in Wilsden 
Park £100.00 Friends of Wilsden Park 

SBL17-
18.03 Shipley 

12-4pm Sunday 
18th June 2017 

Higher Coach Road Residents Group 
BBQ at bottom of Troutbeck Avenue  £165.00 Higher Coach Road Residents Group 

SBL17-
18.04 Shipley 

Sunday 18th 
June 2017 

Hoyle Court and Kirklands Residents 
Association (HCKARA) family BBQ 
between Kirklands Avenue and Hoyle 
Court £190.00 

Hoyle Court and Kirklands Residents Association 
(HCKARA) 

SBL17-
18.05 Shipley 

2-4pm Saturday 
17th June 2017 

Celebratory Community Picnic event in 
Jerr Wood £165.00 Jerr Wood Action Group 

SBL17-
18.06 - 
Outstanding Shipley 

11-3pm 
Saturday 17th 
June 2017 

Father’s Day event, celebrating the men 
in our families. £200.00 North-East Windhill Community Association 

SBL17-
18.07 Shipley 

Sunday 24th 
September 
2017  

Sunday social afternoon with High tea & 
entertainment including a magician, 
band music plus a singalong.  £200.00 Kirkgate Community Centre 

SBL17-
18.08 Shipley 

1pm onwards, 
28th August 
2017 Big Lunch @ Bingley Vicarage Garden. £200.00 All Saints Church, Bingley 

SBL17-
18.09 Shipley 

11.30am to 
2.30pm, 
Wednesday, 
23rd August 
2017 

Great Get Together Beach Party in our 
local park (Roberts Park, Saltaire) on 
Wednesday, 23rd August 2017 from 
11.30am to 2.30pm £200.00 The St Hugh’s Centre 

BL17-18.10 Shipley Tbc September Carers Picnic in the Park £200.00 Carers’ Resource 

P
age 52



The Great Get Together Small Grants Programme  2017 – Awards All Grants       Appendix A 

 

9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DBL17-
18.01 District Wide 

11am - 3pm, 
17th August 
2017 at St 
Paul's Parish 
Church, BD8 
7LS   

Big Lunch / Garden Party in memory of 
Jo Cox. £200.00 Together Women 

DBL17-
18.02 District Wide 

13:00 - 
20:00pm, 
Sunday 30th 
July 2017 

Great Community Get Together Street 
Party for families, friends and 
neighbours £200.00 Dominican Association 

BWBL17-
18.20  
/DBL17-
18.03 District Wide 

Either 22nd or 
29th July 2017 

Family / Elderly picnic in the Church 
Gardens £125.00 Serbian Orthordox Church Sisters Association 

BL17-18.01 2 EVENTS 18-Jun-17 Big Lunch Event and Iftaar £5,195.94 Big Lunch Event and Iftaar 
 

TOTAL 
 
 

£22,507.94 

  

P
age 53



T
his page is intentionally left blank



        Appendix B 

1 

 

The Great Get Together Small Grants Programme 2017  -  Bradford West Area  

BWBL17-
18.01 

Bradford 
West 13th July 2017 

Great Get together Picnic in Lister Park 
for adults with severe and enduring 
mental health issues £75.00 

The Community Support Agency - Horton Housing 
Association 

BWBL17-
18.02 

Bradford 
West 

Saturday 17th 
June 2017 

Street party in Little Horton with All 
Saints School and surrounding streets £100.00 Shine Together Group 

BWBL17-
18.03 

Bradford 
West 

Saturday 17th 
June 2017 Club and local community BBQ £200.00 Allerton Cricket Club 

BWBL17-
18.04 

Bradford 
West 

7-11pm 
Sunday 18th 
June 2017 

Lunar Lunch in partnership with Refugee 
Week £75.00 Artworks Creative Communities 

BWBL17-
18.05 

Bradford 
West 

12-30 to 2pm 
28th June 
2017 

Community lunch in memory of Jo Cox 
at Carlisle Business Centre £200.00 Bradford & District Disabled People’s Forum (BDPF) 

BWBL17-
18.06 

Bradford 
West 

Saturday 17th 
June 2017 

Big Lunch Great Get Together at Aldo 
House in Heaton  £200.00 Centre Point 

BWBL17-
18.07 

Bradford 
West 

1-4pm, 
Sunday 9th 
July 2017 A Street party in Frizinghall £200.00 Frizinghall Community Association 

BWBL17-
18.08 

Bradford 
West 

6-8pm, 6th 
July 2017 A Street party in Toller £200.00 The Maryam Project 

BWBL17-
18.09 

Bradford 
West 1st July 2017 

Communal celebration tea party at 
Carlisle Business Centre £200.00 Neesie 

BWBL17-
18.10 

Bradford 
West 

9.45pm, 
Tuesday 20th 
June 2017   

A great get together through a Iftari Party 
to celebrate The Big Lunch at the 
Shipley Islamic & Education Centre, 
Aireville Road, Bradford, BD9 4EW £200.00 Shipley Islamic & Education Centre 

BWBL17-
18.11 

Bradford 
West 

1-4pm, 
Sunday 16th 
July 2017 

Big Lunch - Haworth Road for all, at St 
Martin's Church, Haworth Road. £200.00 Upper Heaton Working Together 

BWBL17-
18.12 

Bradford 
West 

Tbc - Week of 
3rd July 2017 

Multicultural Community Lunch at 
Grange Interlink Community Centre, 
BD7 1PX.  £200.00 Grange Interlink Ltd 

  

P
age 55



        Appendix B 

2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 
     

          Serbian Orthodox Church Sisters Association      Garden Party             £125  (City Ward)  + £75 contribution from Bradford West Area 

BWBL17-
18.13 

Bradford 
West 

Lunchtime, 
Wednesday 
9th August 
2017 

Big Lunch to promote Community 
Cohesion at BYO's premises 52, 
Cornwall Road, BD8 7JN £200.00 

Bangladesh Youth Organisation (BYO) 
 

BWBL17-
18.14 

Bradford 
West 

8 - 10pm, 
Tuesday 20th 
June 2017 

An iftaar event to bring together Muslims 
and non-Muslims.  £200.00 3C Yorkshire Limited 

BWBL17-
18.15 

Bradford 
West 

12-4pm, 27th 
August 2017 

We are planning a big lunch on Wilmer 
Road, Manningham £125.00 Lister Community Action group 

BWBL17-
18.16 

Bradford 
West 

tbc August 
2017 

We intend to hold two Eid celebration 
events for Eid ul Fitre & Eid ul Adha in 
August 2017. One event will be for 
women and the other for men.  £220.00 Attock Community Association 

BWBL17-
18.17 

Bradford 
West 

1pm – 4pm, 
26th July 2017  Community alcohol awareness event £200.00 Clayton Alcohol Partnership 

BWBL17-
18.18 

Bradford 
West 

4pm Monday 
31st July 2017 Intergenerational Afternoon Tea £200.00 Clayton Junior Parish Council 

BWBL17-
18.19 

Bradford 
West August 2017 

Community barbecue to take place in 
August 2017 £200.00 Girlington Community Centre 

BWBL17-
18.21 

Bradford 
West 

18.30 – 
20.30pm, 
Thursday 10th 
August 2017 

Community cook off competition for 
young people living in the area aged 11 
– 19years £200.00 Lower Grange Community Centre 

BWBL17-
18.22 

Bradford 
West July 24th 2017 Big St.Philip’s Community Picnic £200.00 St. .Philips CE Primary Academy 

BWBL17-
18.23 

Bradford 
West 

Saturday 26th 
August 2017 

Thornton Community Library Open Day 
on Saturday 26th August £130.00 Thornton Community Library 

BWBL17- 

18.20   

Bradford 

West 29th July 2017 
Family /Elderly picnic in the Church 
Gardens 

 

  £75.00  Serbian Orthodox Church Sisters Association 

TOTAL £4,000  

P
age 56



        Appendix B 

3 

 

District Wide: 
 

Funded centrally. 
   

Dominican Association, Worthington Street. 
(Manningham Ward) 

Street Party   
£200 

Together Women ( Manningham Ward) Afternoon Tea Party   
£200 

* Serbian Orthodox Church Sisters Association      
( City Ward) 

Garden Party £125 

 
TOTAL £525 

 

P
age 57



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 DUCHY AVENUE, BRADFORD - REQUEST FOR A ROAD CLOSURE
	7 ABERDEEN TERRACE, BRADFORD - REQUEST FOR A DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACE (EXCEPTION TO POLICY)
	8 STREET LIGHTING COLUMN REPLACEMENT PROGRAMME
	9 DERELICT BUILDINGS ON PRIESTMAN STREET, BRADFORD
	10 BRADFORD WEST NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICING TEAM ACTIVITY TO ADDRESS THE "SAFER COMMUNITIES" PRIORITIES WITHIN THE BRADFORD WEST CONSTITUENCY WARD PLANS FOR 2016 / 2018
	11 THE GREAT GET TOGETHER SMALL GRANTS PROGRAMME 2017
	BWE20SEPDocL APP A
	BWE20SEPDocL APP B


